

R



PEACE CORPS / MICRONESIA

TRUST TERRITORY OF THE PACIFIC ISLANDS

Tel: 6148/6145/6214

HEADQUARTERS:
P.O. Box 336
Saipan, Mariana Islands,
96950

DESCRIPTION OF PEACE CORPS VOLUNTEER SERVICE

Evelyn Craighead - Volunteer No.

- MICRONESIA

Evelyn Craighead entered training on June 25, 1975 at Majuro, the Marshalls and completed an intensive seven-week program. Included among the subjects studied were Marshallese language, Culture, and the Education system/materials in the Marshalls.

Evelyn was enrolled as a Peace Corps Volunteer on August 17, 1975. She was responsible to the Department of Education during her service in the Marshalls. Evelyn served as a classroom teacher assigned to Ronglap elementary school, where she was one of 4 faculty members. The school offered 8 grades of study and had an enrollment of approximately 60 pupils. Evelyn reported directly to the Principal of the school, Mr. Isao Eklaing, and she was responsible for teaching TESL to the 6th, 7th, and 8th grades during her first year and science, math, and TESL to the 8th grade during her second and third year.

Additionally, she worked with her fellow teachers to improve their lesson planning and classroom presentation in all subjects, helped them develop weekly, monthly, and semester schedules for implementing the curriculum of all subjects, and worked to build self-confidence and self-reliance in her fellow teachers. She also taught pre-school classes for 4 and 5 year olds on Saturdays mornings and became closely involved with most community activities and womens groups.

Pursuant to section 5(f) of the Peace Corps Act, 22 U.S.C. paragraph 2504(f), as amended, any former Volunteer employed by the United States Government following her Peace Corps Volunteer service is entitled to have any period of satisfactory Peace Corps Volunteer service credited for purpose of retirement, seniority, reduction in force, leave and other privilege based on length of Government service.

Ms. Craighead terminated on January 6, 1978.

1/23/78
Date

Mike Dunham
Mike Dunham
Acting Country Director
Peace Corps/Micronesia

62406

5010948

PRIVACY ACT MATERIAL REMOVED

PRIVACY ACT MATERIAL REMOVED

RESUME

Evelyn Carey Craighead

Permanent Forwarding Address

Fairfield, Conn.

Education

1970-1974 Colorado Women's College,
Denver, Colorado

(July-December 1973 "Study IN Greece"
Athens)

1969-1970 Oak Grove School
Vasselboro, Maine

1965-1969 Roger Ludlowe High School
Fairfield, Connecticut

College Activities

6 weeks student teaching-Montview
Parent Co-op, Montview Blvd., Denver,
Colorado.

6 weeks student teaching- Hallet
Elementary School, Denver Public
Schools

Student Aiding Sewell Rehabilitation
Program-Freschool for Handicapped

Birth Defects Clinic in Colo. General
Hospital

Police Community Storefront

Volunteer Work

1970-1971 Guild Volunteer(Big
Sister Program)

Babysitting Foster Children
of Welfare Family

College Organizations

1973-1974 TAMS- Honorary Society

1972- 1973 Chimes Honorary Society
Symposium Treasurer(designed
3 days of Seminars+ lectures)

1971-1972- Cutting Club Vice President

Language

Greek, Marshallese

5010949

PRIVACY ACT MATERIAL REMOVED

PRIVACY ACT MATERIAL REMOVED

RESUME

Evelyn Carey Craighead

Employment

Peace Corps June 19, 1975- Jan. 6, 1978
Employed by Marshall Islands Ed., Micro.
Sept. 1977-Nov. 1977- Co-Taught in
Ailuk Elem. Subject-Science- 2 schools
6 teachers
Summer 1976 - Taught Grammar to Marshall
Island teachers in Majuro Community Coll
Sept 1975-Jun. 76, Sept. 1976-June 77-
Co-Taught Science, Math, Taught Eng.,
Math on Rongelap

Fall 1974
Substitute Taught; Montview Community
Preschool, 1980 Dahlia Street, Denver
Denver Co-Operative Preschool, 1313
Clarkson St, Denver

Conducted a Playgroup for three and
four year olds.

Summer 1974- Arts and Crafts Instructor+
Cabin Counselor for the Colorado Easter
Seal Handicamp, P.O. Box 9, Idaho Spring
Colo.

College years 1971-73
Co-supervisor of Guild- Big Sister
Program

Summers 1970-1971
Camp Counselor for Rhode Island G.S.

Personal Data

Age-26
Date of Birth
Height- 5'8"
Weight- 125

Marital Status

Single

References

College Placement Bureau
Colorado Women's College
1800 Pontiac Street
Denver, Colorado 80220

5010950

PRIVACY ACT MATERIAL REMOVED

PRIVACY ACT MATERIAL REMOVED

RESUME

Evelyn Carey Craighead

References Cont.

Action- Peace Corps
Washington, D.C. 20525
Att. Marshalls/Micronesia

PCV Director

Danville, California 94526

c/
Peace Corps
Majuro, M.I. 96960

Micronesia Contry Director
Action
Washington, D.C. 20525

Littleton, Colo. 80123

Att. Peace Corps Washington has a Job Description of my service

PRIVACY ACT MATERIAL REMOVED

5010951